
 

1735 20th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20009 

P 202 888 1741     F 202 888 7792 

March 18, 2019 
 
Scott Harris  
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: No. 18-1116, Intel Corporation Investment Policy Committee v. Sulyma 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I write to request a 30-day extension of the deadline to file a brief in opposition to the 
petition for a writ of certiorari in Case No. 18-1116, Intel Corporation Investment Policy 
Committee, et al. v. Christopher M. Sulyma. The deadline is currently March 28, 2019, and I 
respectfully request an extension of that deadline to and including April 27, 2019. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Matthew Wessler 
Counsel for Respondent 

cc: Counsel for Petitioner 


